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Siting, Transmission, and Environmental 
Protection Division 

 File:  11-AFC-04 

Project Title: Rio Mesa Solar Electric 
Generating Facility 

Conversation Method: E-Mail 
 

Meeting Location:  N/A 

Name(s): Pierre Martinez Date: 10/18/12 
- 10/24/12   

Time: See Attached E-mails 

With: Todd Stewart (BrightSource) 
Subject:  Land Evaluation and Site Assessment (LESA) Scores Noted in PSA Part B 

  
On October 18, 2012, Todd Stewart of BrightSource e-mailed me to request the LESA worksheets staff 
used for the PSA analysis with respect to potential impacts on agricultural lands. 
 
On October 24, 2012, I e-mailed to Mr. Stewart the LESA worksheets. 
 
See attached e-mails. 

cc:   Date: 10/25/12 Signed:   

Name:  

 

DOCKETED
California Energy Commission

OCT. 25 2012

TN # 68083

11-AFC-4



From: Todd Stewart
To: Martinez, Pierre@Energy; 
Subject: Another question
Date: Thursday, October 18, 2012 4:50:17 PM

Pierre,
 
In reviewing the Land Use section, staff refers to LESA scoring on the impacts to 
agricultural land.  We are honing the acreage estimates and would like to see the 
LESA worksheet used by staff to update the scores.
 
Thanks,
 
Todd
 



From: Martinez, Pierre@Energy
To: Todd Stewart; 
Subject: FW: Site 2 & Site 4 Scanned .pdf documents
Date: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 10:32:07 AM
Attachments: Site 2.pdf 

Site 4.pdf 

Todd, per your request for LESA Tables.
 
Pierre
 
Pierre Martinez, AICP
Project Manager
California Energy Commission
1516 Ninth Street, MS 15
Sacramento, CA 95814
Office: 916-651-3765
Email: pierre.martinez@energy.ca.gov
 

From: Rodriguez, Raquel@Energy  
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 10:27 AM 
To: Martinez, Pierre@Energy 
Subject: FW: Site 2 & Site 4 Scanned .pdf documents
 
Here you go I asked Diane because on my scanner it would have took about a half 
hour and I didn’t know if you needed quickly. Diane’s scanner took 3 minutes.. 
 

From: Scott, Diane@Energy  
Sent: Wednesday, October 24, 2012 10:25 AM 
To: Rodriguez, Raquel@Energy 
Subject: Site 2 & Site 4 Scanned .pdf documents
 
Here you go! 
 
Respectfully, 
Diane L. Scott, Project Assistant
Siting Unit  MS -15
4-4237
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